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JHIS VYILE CONTAINS SPECIALLY DESTGNATED INTELLIGENCE MATERTAL

(COMPARTMENTED)

rmation in this file is to be read only. It is not to be extracted,
>d, paraphrased, or discussed with another person without specific
/. I1{ you have a question, or a requirement, spcak to the Control
who gave you access to this file.
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A, . FBI furnishing,in 1966, White House with "dossiers"

/2945%@ (\v

= D

| . Rg”
on critics of Warren Commission. B. Tom H. Boggs, Jr. ya
| ‘ &,

claims that his father, in§l970, gave him FBI furnished S AP

ddssiérs on Warren Commission critics.

Facts: A. At the request of Ma£§in\Watson in 1966,
the FBI furnished him with background memos on seven
writers critical of the Warren Commission. Included as
part of this transmission was a photograph of one of the
seven writegg in a situation bést described ash"well, uh,
private," pérverse and utterly Qithout any value, save the
sexually'deviaté. " (The SSC staff refused to even look at
the piéture, but has received verbal and written
description.) -

B. In January 1975, Tom Boggs, son of the late
Congressman Hale Boggs, disclosed that in 1970, his father
received similar dossiers and thé picture.

The FBI and Boggs documentary material (the FBI
denies a dissimination to Boggs) compare only slightly and

two similarly typed dossiers are dated differently. We

await information from .-FBI on further dissimination.

Documents: Attached 08 -1HearoSohds

Tenn F)@<; o
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p - —_— — Gen. lnv.
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Py i oawrd il B el L B e eP
— o e ) - T — . Intell.
::—_-_.a Laboratory
n . : Plan. & Eval. _
T3 E‘ s s ”’r’"‘) ‘:Dg l"\, A Soec. Inv
457 3 . v dd d Sedatdd Tpe.'. '
T r‘“ Lanewere amenu-tham . reining
posomaiedPeegy ¢ o T e TiidUemation, Boggs CRIFC nvesticatl - Legal Coun.

e ————— D
'Thc son ¢f the late Ft¢~
m'c B‘.:m: : . 5358 NS

2 :’33511"‘

hch 1hc A3l comziad on
ritics of the \larren
“omumissio in anattiemptto
liscredit them.
*“They weren't btasizally
rex files,” Tem H. Lazgs
'r said yestardav, doros, l
X as ‘mg\on lan,u. saed
‘nat “They bad someof thar
‘lement bu: mcs: of the !
naterial dealt with lefs-
wving grganizations these |
wcople belorq2d o
.Boggs said his {ain I
rave him the matcrial in
fate '1570. e said iiat he
1w has it in a saf: denosit
»x along with many of mis }

e
-t

“ather's congrcssional
papers.

The senicr 3orgs, FKouse
najority leader, was a

the
“ammissicn established to
.nvestigate the assassina-
tion of Pnsxamt John F.
Kennedy.
In 1971, tha coreres
made a s"cc:h o'x..,.c
of the Hou 3 a"”um:, tnc
I'BI of tapping kis prones
and kecpiny dcssxf‘rs cn
members  of Congress.
I'hose charges were never |
substantiaied by Bogas, |
whodisappeoared in Octacer +
|

1
member  of Warren |
i
{ {
[

ann
or

1972 while 91 an airplane
fliphtin Aiasha. Tom doges
~aid his {ather gave him the |
files within (ae content ol a
T"r'cx—m}—d scussion Conwean
U2 _abnut the-Alazzan (
Compmissicn critics. He said I
the files counsisted of U |
nages of information on |
seven persons wno nad
written - critically of the.
commission’s {indings.

BOGGS DECLINED to
identify all seven, but seid
thatwriter Sdward Jav e

sald, inciuded a photezragh
of cre of the seven cngaqing
in an unnatural sexual act
witn two women.

Thae way I understood the
sittation was that the FBI
wastrying to assure Dad
that the eritics of the Warre
Comimission weren't very
suostantial,” hesard.

Mieanwhile, the coniro-
over I—l_:A sur -'L;:;ancc

Vars
activitics continued yeste
dsv—werth (.null"' Hﬁ.k
Eb‘.b—-::—i&r D‘CZ.’»‘.J—'—-—\,.. 21

nouncing wat uis House
civil rights succommitlee
has >}\;d for General Ac-
counting Office investiga-
tions to help prepare for
hearings into all F31 opera-
tions

Eu.»_‘ds said yesterday’
that hcarings which had
been oxi:;irﬂil, scneduicd @0
begin yesterday on alieza-
tions of ¥BI ma'nienance of
information on conaress-
men ard other of.u.‘az; wiil
btegin Feb. 20.

ke chairman said the

:ubcom:ni:m. aiso will re-

sume its ingyiry into coun-

terintcilizence activities
]ordcrf:d oy tiae late FBI

Dircctor J. Edgar Hoover

in 1936 to disrunt antigov-

ernment aciviiics vy orga-’
nizations and m_l\*duals.

Herocver canceled the ac-

tivities in 1971,

ENLARDS SAID—etras
asked Congress ' GAQ auclt
agracy M m\est'-'—ﬁwc

o 1.4re estent and adequa-
cvof FBI tegal authoruy
for domestic intellicence-
gathering and F8I critena
for investizating demesuc
groups and individuzls.

To help the succoamitice
sct out more genvral over-
siant hcamn,r.s, Edwards
caid. he also his asked tne
UAb-te-eurvey an‘.:\hg‘cthcxj

l

]

i

1.

criminal investigation ae-
tivicics. spending prioridles
and accuracy of FBI Crime
statistics.

_In rolated dev
o FBI Cirector Clarence
AL Kelley sud ;-‘s’cd yesters
day that somre of the critics
.arc demanogues ior accus-

ing the ©Bi ¢fandringing on

individual privacy.
CThp Opil. of tais—maton

Telephone an. P

Director Sec'y —__

elopm ents:
\.__._———-

The Washinglon Post’
Washington Sta.r—l\'ew\s
Daily News (New York!
Thé New York Times

- The Well Strect Journal
The National Observer
The Los Angecles Times

JAN 313975

Date

-nr(m‘muj _I.&\\_LJJ_:'\_, [T

3-
‘t ? "‘h.‘nﬁ"\‘-ﬂ’ﬁ~

HW 50529 DocId:32423562 Page 6

B e S p—

T

AN

g

R

AT Y

RS v Eh

51

[




" must-be-atert to epportumis-

tic gradstanding  ad
demagoguery ‘on the issue
of privacy,”” Keclley said
after noting the recent
criticism of the FBI for
maintaining fites of unsub-
stantiated allegations about
the personal lives of mem-
bers of Congress and other
citizens.

.0 Atty. Gen. William B.

Saxbe yesterday proposed a
“joint congressional and
rexecutive brach committee
be created as a watchdog
i against abuses in intelli-
. gence operations. ‘
Saxbe, in a spech pre-
:pared for the Dade County
‘Bar Association, said he
had in mind a committee
that would include not only
House and Senate memoers
_but high-level government
officials and outsiders ap-

.pommed by the Presidem—

o,
[

tes g 4‘_31(8
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
| .

FEDERAL BURLEAU OF INVESTICATION
p : Yy

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535
February 3, 1975 E R

.. INFORMATION CONCERNING WASHINGTON STAR NEWS ~

oo ARTICLE, JANUARY 31, 1975, REGARDING HALE BOGGS® . n e
' SON CLAIMING POSSESSION OF FILES ON_ WALRLN :

COMDMISSION CRITICS

' | Kige

The Washington Star News, a Washington, D, C., daily news- . ’f__
paper, carried an article'in the January 31, 1975, C‘CLLUO[I page A-4, !
under an Associated Press release capuoned "Boags ' Son Tells of I 1105
oz Warren Panel. ' The article quotes Tom H.. Boggs, Jr., son of the
[ate Representative Hale Boggs, as claiming that in 1970 his father gave.
hint dossiers which the FBL compiled on critics of the Warren Commissicn o
i an altempt to discredit them, According to the article, Boggs® son : R
sltated "thev weren't basically sex {iles. They had some of that element e

-but most of the material dealt mth. left wing organizations these pecple o
balourmd to.'"

Tont H. Boggs, Jr. . declined to identify 2ll seven of the critical )
authors but stated that writer Edward Jay Lpstein aud lawyer Mark Lane §
were among the individuals on whont he: had juformation. Boggs, Jr. )
reportedly stated that the informationr given hinr by his father mcLuded a . .'-‘.-J
photograph of one of the seven cnca.gmn in an uwnnatural sex act with two "
wowmen. . ' B

~ : Py

In 2 review of Jureau files no evidence was found that any :
information of this nature was ever disseminated directly to Hale Bo ogg N -
from the FBL , a : : —

Cen @ vkl icC £ zhe mg o 3 S IPTS

chewr tne Bur€au flle review muucatev that on’ -\ovemuﬂr 8, T
1966, memorand"t were furnished to Marvin Watson, Special Assisiant to TR
Pre51dent Johnson, at the White IIo‘use, at hls.ru;,uest, scetting torth .pertinent b,
information contained in Bureau files regarding background on seven individuals s
who wrote unfavorable articles concerning the Warren Commission-findings. b

. ba
B 7 %, PIFEE
_ » bw 101818 - -_,: ,
- ;-_Y\ . / ’J_‘__g_,;' ; v
hnd : | [‘—7\,\\ \}/(‘f = \/‘:3/

S St R ) i"' )
a.u\'v‘q. .n;','(‘;.‘.':"‘“ ~)g ’? 'm**’#?,’iﬁ‘tzr{“. i"‘p"'&.?"‘“ "’"\5 "'
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The scven individuals mentioned in the memordndum to

Mr. Watson were Edward Jay Epstein: Joachim Joesten; Penn Jones, Jr.; _
Mark Lane; Richard H. Popkin; Leo Sauvage; Harold \Veisbqrff. ’ : E?'_
' | . B
In'a cover letter to Mr. Watson he was advised that Bureau —
files contained no pertinent data with respect to Sylvan I'ox, an author
critical of the investigation surrounding President Kennedy's assassina-
tion. ' ' ‘ - | ‘ :

In additidn to backcround information regarding the seven critics

¢ QQ(% f the Warren Commission, we disseminated to Mr. Watson at the. Whitg_w :m\
"“/\’ vz( House one facial photogr aph of { L .. one obscene photograph of 7.3 bt
'1‘ fv {_W, ‘Elymrr on @ bed, a hand printed instruction by < "3 regarding perverted -
J<° sexual acts and swned statements from two women connozmncr the per-

! formance of urmatural sex acts on the person of L . 2.

Regarding the dissemination concerning 777707 we ‘ -
reccived information that in 1962 the District Ax’t’tornew of Queens County, o
New York, conducted an investigation of{ 77> “}fof alleged sodomy. B

At that tnne statements. irom two women ‘were recelved along with an S
obscene photograph of T "% and hand printed instruction which L gave
to one of the girls in order that they could perform upon his person

perverted sexugll acts of a sadistic masochistic nature. : —

The background information furnished to the White House

¥y
Ch g

“regarding Mark Lane indicated that he is an attorney, born in New York

City on February 24, 1927, and that he has a long history of affiliation

with Communist Party front groups and organizations which have been ;_-

cited as subversive. , . G
The "Dally Worker" for May 27, 1953, states that he Natlonal L

Lawyers Guild held an election of officers on I T'w 26, 1953, and thatdark Z"

Lane was elected an ex officio member of the rcald m rmecm“s of the P,

Nationaf:Lawyar-s Guursis Thewvzaily Wwovke? vwas an“mast*Céast cam- - :

munist newspaper. The House Committee on Un-American Activities has .
described the National Lawyers Guild as the foremost legal bulwark of
the Communist Party.

' u"m’ ;,}r‘

r
<

.
o i

‘Lane was elected to the New York State Assembly in- 1960 and
in May, 1962, he was defeated in an attempt to secure the nomination as
a candidate for United States House of Representatives from the 19th

-9 -

'éub'idigé

._]D/\/\ )) A

\) u

-

Y

%?ﬁ&ﬁ:«w<£$»wﬁgé~ ﬂf'éxr
-’-n A w%q
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Connresmoml District in New York. A source reported 1n,connect10n
with Lane's attempt to securc this nomination that a meeting of the
Manhattan County Communist Party Coordinating Committee was held
on April 5,» 1962, to discuss election problems in the 19th Congressional
District. It was reported that the speaker at this meeting stated that the
Committee had to support Mark Lane as the candidate since his views
were most consistent with the '"people's program.' The speaker
~——-—-further indicated that a victory for Lane would be a tremendous victory ._ .. ___

for the prO(Tresswe movement.

-mw_ Sufj

In the Washington Star News article the name of Edward Jay |

Epstein was also mentioned by Tom H. Boggs, Jr. According to Bureau. %’
files, Epstein was born December 6, 1935, and wrote "Inquest' as his {'*‘3
Master's thesis at Cornell University. In 1958 he fraveled as a tourist ° —
in the Soviet Unionsand described himself as a student residing in New
York City. As of November 8, 1966, the date of FBI dissemination
to the White House regarding crltlcs of the Warren Commission, Lpstein
had no known arrest record. , .

Nn infarmation was develoved or furnished™to the White House i
concerning immoral conduct on the part of the seven above-listed critics ’

. of the Warren Comm 1%510n with the e:».ceptlon of the information furnished :
Mmﬂ regardi ' | .
ILM«W : o -

' )
. I
\ Yar
' \ rf*
\ A
. ’ o
. ‘ . ;'
fﬁ ;’
/ A E‘:.
- ‘%‘. P - gl »r . - Q.‘ b“ .
voRERY LEE GHE eiglr &8 TgX € webe &G @G all e
R r W ] ~ N,
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_¢ e f-qu S aeh i
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November 8, 1966 ,' !

DY LIAIECH

}
Honorable Iiarvin vVatson h
Conel sesinacat to Lo Sresident ' _ ,‘f_"
The Vviite tiouse ‘ - Ly
'\.'L.w_ul LUﬂ. o, C, !
ooy L. '\(‘-. on: ' - ~

Reforence-ds mmade to vour recucist regarding the avthors
of books dealing with tac-zssassination of Presicent slenncey :

e —— ———— -

T e

Attached are summary memoranda settmﬂ orti Dertlnch\t Py
inforication contained in TEl files concerning the following indivicduals: | ’jn;‘ '
' W) B 3=
Fdward Jay Fastein : Proie¢scor Richard H. Popkin 3 RS
AR I N BN
Jeacidm Joesten Leo Sauvage S BT R
Penn Jones, dr. - i Harold Vieisberg 'g‘:‘ :)» .
IMark Lane Ay SR
- i Ql | [
. e N ;
: Th ’f/, S of the FREI cont"dn no pertinent data with = ,3, Q -
respect to Sylvm /2 ut, or of "ihia-Unanswered Guestions Zbout 2N oy
President ienuct _/ ssassinatior 1/ »
- r
A copy of this commmunication has not been sent to the
“-Acting Attorncy General. i NS S
\- L ,0‘,‘ c o '. !I N - "/ - o
N QFC L 5 A ! L . - pantnr——
L Slnccrely youg LT A .
. h"a'\. e T RHO
, BEL.L- | v iy 196
) ; A 5t Al
A i \/Q O
Jalson . F 3, JERTER
“eLoach ; Gy 2
o 2= Janclosures (11) ; . :
- : aspet ) i ~ rs
<3 aionn — 22 1 = Mr. DeLoach (sent uirect) - Enclosures 1
LT (711) [ n—— G o B - .
-=~e i 1- Mr. Gale - Enclosures 7 LG
) ole _'.,_"-':. = \" !
Y JUUJ Mlz,v,‘?‘os n - EllClOSul es 'Z\ R \\/
'1.?1,‘2‘_"“.'_‘; DGH Jmh (8) ~‘-‘f~‘"‘ "\ = ' ]/ / o
Lerosul ‘,-!'\’ 1) 18 777mm d ’tt ‘if’ﬂnﬁl 0,40 T(‘(N’C?t (’7?\[ 7’9”7}_ ”fmni" -
" " ey h! 1\’, \ ‘?"M'd_%{[,“ﬁf,{,ﬁf”, - roiar Covn /-_tﬂ- KV C] 1 o7 o O "" by
5 TIPS ooy Croamittee ol e c6i 707 )u///\n TaNE

".’ ol e copiess appiotkl of tie ol

i [..[}5(([ Lo tndelnur Ll i :SJ.L- ’
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BY
PENN JOINSS, JR.

FORGIVE MY GRIET™

November 8, 1966

! . . . ~ .oy R -/ ‘ \
P@ L) /ones is the editor of the "Miidlotihian LMirror, ' a' weekly

newenonor pukiicheda in i
molely 24 miles
coprounimately o) years old, mar
as puolisiing and printing.

3. s 5
a5 Reing @

chilérell, iiis wain busine

W

G5V

l' g

~

7
[

idiothian,

hia
«

AP

sl

ricd,

7

small community located appreii-
from Laliasg, ‘leoxas, In 1952, lir. Joncs was descrined
ana the iather of two

#. In 1852, Jones was described by individunls acquainted

with kim in I 7izlothion, Yexas,
and for thiz renuon ne orials

caucod much local

I

(SN S Iy

o«

.
f ey

Py
AT
Abns

as

4
o pexson wiio 'thrives on aicsension' .
Nc in wis weelly iicwsieser whica have

~ 2 e ~a Ty Y i
3 3 Comampnity,

(s3]

on and arruments ?

A5 Q

recult, the local citizens have subjecied him to considerchle criticicm
Come irdividuals even accused Lim of being affiliated

and antzgonisin,
with communists;
ation to the zllega

aftiliations.

that a2 member of an anticommunist group may have been behnind this

a“
aCt,

of the a

con o
LoRLS

however, it i1s understood that there was no substanti-
tion that Mr. Jones had procommunist views and

It 1s understood that on April 20, 1562, an unknown
individual threw an incendiary device into the cifice of Jones' ' ,
newspaper; howeaver, no arrest was made aitiiough it was cugpected

In May, 1965, it was reported by an individuel in the
newsnaper business that Jones had been conducting an investization

ination of i'resident ilennedy. Jones allegedly nad a

theory that Lec Hiarvey Uswald was paid a large sum of money by two
brotiiers from Texas clogely agsociated with irrecident Jehincon to

assassinate
matter with

Attoriicy Conerol fiobert enn

Latzenbach,

did net ciscuss any theory regarding the assassination with the previoucly
mentionsa Government oificizls,

Al

LY

{

Fresident Lennedy, Jones had allegedly discucsed this
- \gue @ P - . ~
tormer Ywhite lHouse aide Theodore Corenson; former

Lo - i) PR Lok T et
; and former Stlorney Goncral

tiowever, when'Jones was thorougily interviewed about
tids matler, hic denied that he had ever had such a theory and ctated he

e aid relate that he haa vicited

\yashington, D. C., in the vpring of 10384, wiere he met wir, Corenson, .

g

“ ' t

\ "\ o
JMA:Dem/kl
U AR I B

Voo,

L]

Y

Captioned individual has no known arrest recordss ,

N0

g, (10

"o Coaamit
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November 8, 1966

‘.'TR:@ND OSWALD "

: ‘ bY
PROFLESCOR RiCHARD II. POPXIN

v 1 ’ :
‘ Ric'narcH%‘ dn was born on Cecembor 27, 1523, i C:

ew Yorik City. Ee rocelved tic 8. A. cegrece at Colunsbia Unmm sity
in 1843, the DL A .ic e in 1048 and the Tl 3. cepree in 1850, e

'\wu.o aininsicector ot we Usiveraly or Connneticnt, Lu.'&—-i?, Reniotint
Profesaor, .’tme Lfniw- city or Iawa, “1347-£2; and Scsocioté Drofessor, - o»
of

Jiliver .,1"7 Ghocoymia ot

1..1\.(.':"0\). it "3 Skl O i ).l.u.\:J LeiitnLor,
Lerice ;,j, “UGE-C4, Mu o wrofccsor at arvey Miuda Collere, Cla 1‘0.‘.’1011t
elifornin, 1uul-C3. Iie hns Loon Chplivoan i uI "c';e kg rt: .ent of

Philog 1}', Unjrersity of vd.;orma at Fan iiego,since 1L08.

Popkin is the Co~Lirector of International Archivea of
History of Ideas and President of thie Jewish Connzittee of Ladolia,
California. :iie has Licen tae recinient of n:any nonors, including a
Fulbright: Xlesearch Lcholarship in Paris, iU52-53. Xe won Phi Beta
Kappa and other honors while in school and nas contrmuucd nwuerous
articles, revicws and monograpins to various publications.

. In October, 1535, it was alleged that four members of
the faculty of the University of California at -an Liego were the riain
organizers of the ' mt.orn“tzonhl i,uys of Protest"” observance scheduled
for Octover 15 and 1¢, 1¢5.  Prefescor Dichard xl’ Po‘oi:in was tae
Chairman of the Comittee sponcoring this vizservan The proyram
was to consist of picketing plus a cemonstration a_rounci ti;e flagwoole
locatod on the canipus of fan Liezo fiate Colloze. wpecciies were to be
made oppcsing tae United (tates policy in V lc'n;.m and leaitlets along

the same line were Lo be pascsed out. it was also learunca taot tie Cocialist

Workers Party hod expressed an intentlon to support the demeonciration.
The Socialist Woricers i’arty has been cited pursuant to Executive Crder

104590,

2

Popiin has no known arrest record.
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INGULST™ BY EDVWARD JAY EPSTEIN

10
<

Laward Foy i;'--;-:tcin was born Decnmber 6, 1L85;
e wrete cot' as his

. 33,
L\ %

and attenaad Corrcll Univer Tty
masters thesis.

.v

“Ia 1€5¢, netraveleaas o tuu; izt in t 22 Loy 1;t Uricn

' . - - -

and Garerdbad Bispall an o clicent resitio p 281 4 r1' at Rovd,
~ Y - . Vi~

Bocly Luveiie? \,’J;-L.'.'e, ew Lo

In 1255, while a student at Cornell University,
Epstein complained that a telzphone conversation between nim
and another student had been ta pe—reco*%\* by a mermber of the
Cornell University Student Council. ‘The Ccuncil was investigating

campus election irreoularities., Ipstein was the source of several
complaints waile a stuaent and was the subject of disciplinary
action by tine FPacuity Cominitice on student Condauct.
Epstein has no known arrest record.
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DY
MARK LANE
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MryilfLaone, an attorney, was born in I o '1 criz: City on
February 24, 657, sie served in the U. 5. Army from iy 1, 14485 to

Novemiver 12, 1ULG, v ‘1cn hn was nonoxuwly disciarced with the rank of

Prixrke Pivet CGlnen. De recices gt 110 Dovisy Urest, Wow Wark City.

Xiark Lene fiog alansg hl”orv of arfiliczticn vith Comin uqist Porty (CP)
r“vc: IR ol A A

1 2ve been cited nu subveroivae.

front grovps ced o mimoticns v

N
-2 I T?-':'T“n_l*; wieripr™ Fer e BY, 1070, sE0iig L:.r t t“e
| Nationrl n"w'm i Gl (5 TT () 1210 an eloction of officars on i w B0,
1
' 0Ud, rudlthet (ern LbEn \7,4 5 oaleetsl B O R 100G RIS By cf f:?:-a b S
e Micily Worier' vas an east coast

of Directors of tie i,
connnunist newspLper waica is 1o lon; 2er xeing puplisned.

1l
.
«
& l ._l«.l.

S
-
L3
~‘:l
caTy
. b,

In June, 1933, a source advised that Lane's name anpeared
on the memberchin list of tire Ilew York Cawoter of the oG ana {ual e
was a subsceriber to the "Lowyers Guild Feview, " the official nuhlication
of the NILG. Cn tiny 17, 1061, Lone spolze at a membership meeting of

B NS DT |

O1 GG Ihluta. & 5 S ial

the organization, accoz ¢ing to anotiier sgurce.

~atensned . " -
E The iay 15 1804, issue of ' ewdmtcr " a publication of
H : the NLG, reported that i:Iark Lane was co- chairA an oi the National
il (, Conunittee of the Inte sration of the Legal Profession of the NLG.
/ The FHouse Committce on Un- Amerlc n Activities (ICUL)
i , has described the NLG as the foremost legal bulwari of the Comumunict
N Party.
— '\-'\ . - ’
"\ On July 25, 18381, Llarik Lane was the princio: J gpeaier ot

the annual ceremonies of the Lrmma Lazarus Federation of Jewish Wor.en's
L Clubs (iuLT) at the Statue of Liverty in Wew York, Tiae LLT is recosnized
: by the Comimunict Lorty, Uls, as an important progressive organtzation

: - for wonren. it prew out cf tiie Jewieh reoples fraternal Order of tue

- Internztional V/oriers Orcer, botn of which have been designated pursuant

»——  to Executive Order 10450,
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Lane spoke at a meeting of the Eniergency Civil Liberties
Comumittee (“’CLC) on Uctober 21, 1562, in New York City. fle strongly
supportca Cuba and its Vovcrnnlcnt and condemned smerican policy .
relatin; to Cusa. 'I'ne LCLC has been cited by the 1iCUA as an organiza-
tion gperating as a cormunist {ront,

Lane was elected to the New York State Assembly in
1¢€0, ana in E,lﬂy, 1562, he was defeated in an attempt to secure toe
noniination as a conaidate tor United ftates House of ficpresentatives
from the-1tth Conzresoional Listrict in tiew York., 4 source re)orted,
in connoction with Lane's attemnot to cecure this nominslion. thar &
mectinge of the Siunnctian Lounty Coumnunict -arty Ceordinatine Commition
was held on aoril o, i;i<2. to ciscuss eleciion proLicisy in the 1vth
Con 'z;:‘::;.:_",' Sk s dedpiet, i was reporics tast tae wpgrter gt tuls cueekiny

stoted Tl gl Coaluritlee hao to susport f.arik Lane as the conmednte
sincc vicyr: were n:cst consistent with the ”D’ cusiz's prosroia. ! The

r

gneniny :ni:-f'L.;:-:' !leaict taat oo victory dor Lane would e a iresienaous
victory ior tae projressive movemient. :

With rezard to Lane's service in the New Yori: {{zate
Assembly, "The ijilitant' for Lccember 15, 1¢81, carried an article )
wiich relaied to Lane's appearance at a rally in MNew Yori on ;;eccmber g,
1861, Lane reaortedly stoted that his first oificisl action curing the
coming session of the Assembly would be to mtroodce a resolution to
persuade tiue U. &, Congress to abolish the HCUA., '"The Liilitant" is a
weeidy newsnaper oi t:e cocialist V/orkers Party which nad been aesig-
nated pursuant to lixecutive Crder 104350

Mark Lane has been stron<ly opposed to the House
Commiittee on Un-imerican fictivities. Tauring the early 1600's, he was
very active in tie INew York Council to Abolish the House Un-siierican
Activitics Conumnittee (NYCARIUAAC) and miade nuizerous speeches in
New York and otiier creas of the country in support of tie alins of this
organization. : :

The NYCAHUAAC is an affiliate of the National Council to
Abolish the House Un-Amerigan Activitics Committee and both vere
foundcd princm"lly Ny an intavicual who was a Comumiunist Party (C22)
mel:ber in 1v02. It has been reported that C2 memuers in the inew York
City arca have been solicited on vanous occusions to support tie
NYCAHUAAC, :
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fources. have reportéd that *¥ark Lane has been a frequent

aspociale in INew Yorx City ol [Lidore Cloly iieedlenian, an titorney
forrierly coinloyed by Autors Uracding Corporation, the rezis-
tered ussian trade azency in the Unitea ftates. Necedieman was reportedly
interesicd in assisting Lane curing his political campairn in 1€60 when ne
was elcucu to the wvew York Ltate Assembly lleedicnan hes renresented
currani ool ormacr Coraaunist Soart niemibars in court and hefore
various C wrorescionnl comundtiees. -sle has had custody of Conunrunist
Party funss and aas co :-5"1*iuwa Limmself 25 a gtrlet achorent of Marxist-
Leninist Cactrines, It hng olso Boon reported that Necudleman nas acted
voiaes oo b

ais a Lovicl ecogicnnue uuv;.f. in tac past,

who was

2 - i — ot , - . s vy B o~ 3 ! “3
T0n MNovember U, 1501, a rally wos 11(;1(‘: L.t t_": wiCs 111 1 n
: I

i + syin-F e Tl ~ A N Al AR 3
by :;:'3, Coluasiia Univereity, iy Verl City,
4 .L Ve X 5 R e O o metaan S T
CEN EUIERL BN ppsorvenan OL £ cergppl eraivesict g
] - TN, -y . ~ -~ -~
B Cavis, Hvtionzl Toerelovy of tio O “onnunisct vrty, and

a../‘vA]}‘,..J.-...l U

- IWMark Lane werwv principal speaxkers at this raily.

. 504, a meeting vas held at San Diem
whici was guonsorca L) the Lan Nieno Nelgadcoraosd 1-'011'.;;:-, ‘L@ naen
uncer wiiich tiae Conunanist Party sgeasored puiblic mece mz:s in that area.
This meeting was alco sponsored by the Irieonds of the ''National Guardian
ik Lane was a featured speaiker at this wiecting, "

Iiark Lane was involved in an e:xtensive public speaking

tour in 1834 on behalf of the "National Guardia iie snolie concerning }
his knowledze of and inquiry mto tho ascagsination of Fresident Joiin ¥,
Kemecday., Lane was,at that time, Cnairman of the Citizens Comumittee -

of Inquiry, a iNew York group' whici ne had formed to muaie an independent
inquiry into the slaying of Precident f{enncdy. Lane was hired on
January la, 1504, oy siarguerile C. Oowald, mother of .ece Harvey

Oswald, to represent her dead son before tiie Warren Comzmiission,

' ‘ The "National Guardian' has been cited by the HCUA as
having maniiested itsclf as a virtual official propaganda arm of the foviet

" Union.

‘During his spealing tour in 1934, Lane addressed several
mectln«‘s of the W. 1. 13, Euiois Clubs in various parts of tie country.
The W, . 5. Dulols (..ludu is a conuaunist youtn organization which was

concelved by the Corunist Party, UCA, and iz currently beinyg opercted
and controlled by the Communist Party. ; : ,
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AT e R A L N Y et N T Nt RS
: On Aucust 6, 1265, Mark Lane was a featured socaker
before a meeting of the alilitant Lakor Forum of tie Socialist V/orizers
Party in New Yorit City. iiis topic &t thiat time related to the Cunan
Revolution and e pointed out that tiie comrsunist covernment in Cuba
is best for citlzens of that country and that the Cuban peonle had
embraced conununisin because it was tiie only way oden to them when
the united Ltotes rerused o negotiate,  te algo criticized Americar
military action in Vietnoin, The Socialist Workers Party has been
deflgnuted ruruumt to Executive Order 10450.
Lane has been highly critical of American Eblicies in
Vietnam and hn gpoken at various anti-Vietnam rallics and wmeetings,
) "Tne New Yorik Times'" of June @, 1261, reported that
S Lane Lad been arrccted at Jacikson, Mississivpi, on June 8, 103G1, as (
—_— a meuiber of a ¢weoup of "Ircecoin icere" whe had tzen taken into |
o~ -custody in that city. ke was convicted of breach of the peace in tae '
s, _ City Courf on June 8, 1861, and sentenced to four months' confinement
— ’ " and a $300 fine,’ mth two n:ontiis of tie jail sentence cuspended., This
: 7 - conviction was subsequently overturned in the County Court at Jackson
{ and Lane was acquitted. )
1’ | "’I‘ne New York Times' 2lso reported on April 3, 1f62 |
— that Liark Lane had Leen fincd $415 on Lpril 2, 1962, in New You C ity !
I as a "scofflaw,.” for ignoring numerous traific 'tickets. —
Lane was arrested by the Bzdtimore County Folice Devart-
ment at Towson, Iiaryland, on July 4, 1203, in connection with partici-
i pating in a civil rights demonotratlon. The disposition of this arrest is
! not known. »
il ‘ :
o The Office of the District Attorney, Ttueens County, New
"“‘-’fg York, conducted an investization of Liane in 1802 for alleged sodomy. In
——r connzetion with tids investization, staterients were taxen iroun two woiuen
S by the District Attorney's Cifice which related to ohscene activities on the
; - part of Lene. Anobscene pastozranh of Lane and hanavwritten instrucions
by Lane relating to alleged perverted sexual acts of a sadistic and masocil-
2] istic nature neriormed by the wornen on the person of Lane were alzo
— obtained duriny tiis investigiation.  Copies of these ctatements and a cony
L of the piiotoygrapn and the hanawritten instructions are attached hereto as
q-r: enclosures.
it ‘ ' i B

Enclosures (4)
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| A November 8, 1966
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L * " "/L’L&"R UTII ADOUT 7778 I DY MURDZR"
2o . , ).\.
) ‘,‘- i .N )
et ]‘.’;r JO'I"hi-"ﬂ'}TO""t“‘l, who ia alen Jinown as
T : Joachim Yranc Jooston,~Seialior ingl! d.‘“" Faul Celanthuis, was

-,f,] , Born in Coinom
e forced to riee
. Liboral-inginijr

i “7ﬁvnH 1772 WA lhAanarya S . - . o 5y
m Iayren AP T T SR RIS RO JC 0 corye .._,' cenlanie AU -.‘o-:\:.-.L'\./L:lA’ .-_;L’.'..L.ln’_‘l],

. 3 L X adie 1) s
2, L crmony, engune L, 1027, U roscrtaaly was
om CGerreony in 1320 Boeausa of Lio nneillzt and
+ L3 R
8 eoncstions, Lig eeparture frora Germany
<

AN e

‘A

I"}.":’J""'}, _'”" piale At ENRNE Lo T Lo krdelytot s To

: ) where ke lvod fram 1004 ¢o 1009,

Lt A " :

fted Clates In & ‘)ril 1541, and vns

S L3 SR, T;I;--:‘J'. U‘“"f::t‘; Diz o
i he Unitod sbox ho wns on peslotont eiitow i S ioreizn amactulent
of ' Ligwovroek' merasging ‘or three years., In l.J*."J lia became a frae-

g lance writer and has contributed articles to such mazazines as " Liberty, "

! "This Vyeak," “’“I:c I<1ticzl," as well as to such nowenaners as the “ilew

York Doonid Tritean, e "How Vork Lot oun the "ivall Civeet Journal,!
As of 1958, he LaJ pabhuhed four books oa foreirn alinirs,

2 , nqtl‘rﬂ]~nr\r~] nﬂ -". :_:_:‘.:. .

St o .
BT In 1841 an. allega tzon was made that he was 2 commmunist,
P ! “Uosccumt invectigetion 1..11N to inuicate Livr. Jeesten was a conimuinist,
4 e FEowever, he hag been aeecribed as a Yecontroversial rigure' and at iis
g naturalizztion hearing he identified himseli as a "left-wing liberal” and
e as a free-iance writer.,

' _ In more recent years, Lir. Joesten has written & number
of articles and Docks on the assassination of fermer resident Fennadiy,
Cne such booit entitled "Uswald: Ab"ﬂsum 01‘ Fall Guy 7" was d ""“:Cribed
in an article avpearing in the Aueuct 1, 15384, iszue of "Editor o
Fublicher™ as being "iilled with IRL.CCU.I'C‘.CIG‘S. " It was also ponted out
in this article that ir. Joesten's bocik vic"r‘x.clv 'uttaci ed L‘L,I Direstor
J. Edzar sioover. This book was published by #farzani and [iunscil
Pudliciiors, hic., of fiowv York Jity. air. dorl /__;uo srarcant cerved
two years in i'cderzl prison during 1949-51 for maoking falae statements
o regarding past L,Of_“ unist Farty membership, Alciandor ictor Crr
w—— Iviungell is reported to ixmye firancially supworted the Communict Party

e and its Lront groupsin the 1..%L P

¢ e . L . 4 ‘_) \’/?7"/
g —— e 4?‘: S ‘ \ ' - o =T
= JCFAln s e ) O - 191

'3;j:::: ', n \ \\éiu“‘qm Y =3 ki
e \ L ’Ep\gx @/@@c\/k

a—-"-

o

A :

——T i/
1

.~

] A
v Wbt aemene \ sy T
TN i i orim i - P . o 7 oan 1-
N St B A/ i Aoy zﬁl'rcsﬂansa o your request. and mlnot fm ( m[,
pellen grbzide wour itkpo Its use 10 [{\lrln/] to oy irial proc .;’_ f/
Py e C amitlee aid the u,zfc;:-;_’ iy not he d closed Lo i clinsiiad pecsolls
) ) L A».',‘I.r.- R I S AR R Y A0 AL ey /

H¥ 50529 DocId:32423562 Page 23



N Xad -
‘%5 N"-\'t “ {"" kd "" r"\" Ay ﬁ"‘ 5" u’,.\ y.
D

Al

b .
l_-A o

é

Py

I

HW 50529

1, .,‘ll

U

.
»

DocId:32423562 Page

‘Ol

e Voo Tt S0

g»‘-

g O
C P e i

- N

ks : |
!

- '

g - '

1

% {

- i

. i

e e e

- ——— e .

e ————————Y 1 S = 1%



w3 5l A S R st : GO “. ,-'-"'-':'."_" '*'\,.‘,-,4:4:"' ,' : y" J"-& { 1’ i "‘ F' s '-')-‘»'_;‘{s};f;--'v':,i{f:.“f;f(_lﬁ":;\ s»’g u#‘.‘: ‘L’ ¢
r - T =
- |.:
|; + N
{ _ .

\ i ‘. -

N .

cm— . .

] In an interview with Mr. Joesten in March, 1084,

A.i;’.{;_i corlce *ning this boclk, jic was reported to have stated that his

=4 "documentation' was based on newspaper articles and a four-day visit

= - to Lmllw, T'enas, in acemper, 1565, 7he interviewes subscaquently

R | .
N described Iuir., Joesten as veing "'biaced and very crratic.' ouring

J
4‘ thot come period, Ars. Jvocten indiccted teat ner huckband had Leen
T niakzing "rarciling conseleys ctatements’™ and that sne felt hie was on
{
i
[]

-

the verge ol iun-'i‘.s a ‘nervous breakeown, '’

(.»n Lugust G, 1806, Fir. aoebtcn was arresied by the
rotice and held or twventy~1our hours in order

R Zueleh, Switgerizng,
! thet he could o goychinricoily observed, on sLugust o, 120y,
| Iir. doesign ledl wwitsericnd ana auuwrities of that counivy nave issued .
“*-'-"ﬁ a boa against Lis recntoring wwitzeriend,
P
: : Mr. Joesten's most recent book, ""The Truth About the
'~-’~“ Eennedy hiurder,' has been described ag a 63-page book publizhed by
k. . aiirm in & '1tucrlaA-J It was further described as containing many oz
'"“’} the buseless conclusiong found in his prior booi, "Uswald: Assassin
; or Fall Guy 7" ] '
T - 5
: Mr. Joesten has no known American arrest record.
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"TEE COWALD- AFFAIR! o e
i/ BY T Dk ea
|- LEO SAUVAGE | Ca -

. ]}cc’&gmga was born on February 23, 1913, at
Nancy, France. In 1934 he was reported as a correspondent and
" chief of the New ¥Yorlk Durcau of "L2 Ponulaire,' a T'rench sccialist
newspaper. ITo also has been reported as a correspcindent for the

Frencen punlicaticn "Le TFigaro, "

J roentry to the Uinited Mates due to his suspected comnmunist and
N Comintern backgreund.
~em—
L In Cctober, 1953, information was received that Leo
o . . . " :
o~ Sauvage, "Le Fizarc,' 50 Noclefeller ¥laza, New York City, re-

! TN yves

gpondcd to an invitation exteuded by tive ¢lish Consulate, MNow Vork
City, to attencd a showing of the Polish filni, ""Feace Will Win," to be
shown on November &0, 1051, at the KMuscum of iodern Art, New York

City.
According to a statement filed with the Department of

Justice, Foreign Acents Rezistraticn section, the r'rench Tress Agency
(FPA) in Jonuvary, 1854, listed Leo Sauvace, 270 \West Ind Avenue,

‘New York Citr, os an employee of that azency. In %iay, 1554, while

Sauvage was ttill employed by the 4, it was reported that the chief

: of the VWashinzton Burecau cf the Soviet Tass News Agency utilized

r, personnel of the PA to secure intelligenee information. /2%
In September, 1958, it was alleged that one L.con Sauvaze,
28 rue Marcel Royer, Gennevilliers, Irance, was one of a number of
indivicduals employed by the French Communist Farty Headquarters, Faris,
France. It isvetimown if this individual is identical with captioned author.

The March, 1554, issue of "Commentary,' a monthly .
magazine published by the American Jewish Committee, contained an «

3lsen

Loach article by Sauvare entitled "The Oswald Affair." This articlz attacks the

S
£l “ <

B

et s £ 3d
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w”'_____ findinns cf the Warren Commission cencerning the assassination of forier |
vwee ———  Pregident John F. Kennedy and sugcests that Oswald was unjustly presumed |/

allahen

to be guilty of the assassinaticn due to prejudiced press and television

[ || [P —

AlE e oo b, oV TQ, .
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4 - | . 7 November 8, 1966
2 ‘ : | ’ \/
:-4%:3 -
L | "WARREN 1 eowr G ‘2
‘...-'-..! ' , ‘ Blr ] _ o
i . o HAPOLD YEISBERG Feo - ivin
«-3*4“ \ [ E 7(:/7/\, /%% g
A —
\f_; Harold: eisverg, the author of the above- cmtmned }*ootc,
and his wife, Lillfin Stone VYelsbers, jointly own a l4-acre tract of land
' - In Hyattstown, *aryland, upon waich they operate the Coq d'Cr Farm
— whose princinal bummsa iz raising of pheasant-chickens, Rock-Cornish
e garce hens, waterfowl and other pouliry and the sale of pouliry and eggs.
} &
x____: _ Harold ¥ xmuonn wag an en'nloyec of the La IFollette Civil
; Liberties Committee from centember, 1959, to October, 1809, and was
spepmanad discharged for permitting certain inforr:ation to leak to the press.
e Senator La r'ollette stated that Welsberg had been dismissed for a '
~ breach of trust involving the release of confidential inforn:ation to a news-~
sy papcr and the Senoator was quite certain the newspaper involied was

"The Daily VWorker,' a former east coast communist newspaper.

o A i Ter Lo
NuA‘AJAAuL 4Ly Uj

{

|

| Welsberp' was one of 10 employees fired
‘_J the State Departn ent in June, 1947, because of ‘ougplcmn of beinz a

§oy cominunist or having cormmunistic syn:pathies. #e was later allowed to,
resizn without prejudice, but was nct restored to hig position. His wile,
L1111c.n Stone Vielicberg, was investigated under the provisions of
txecutive Order €625 in 1048 and the Civil Service Lommission advised
B n October, 1516, tiuat she had been roteined. 4t that time, she was a
' “~.._¢lerk in the Lieconstruction Finance Corporation. Ier name had been carried
"=~.  pnthe active list of members of the %.ashington Book Shop /issociation
. And the Washington Comrittee for Deruocratic Action during December,
_=~, 1947, The Vasiington Eook Shop Association and the YWwashington Conurnittee
for Democratic Action have both been cited by the Departraent of Justice
as subversive. ”

g : During an undisclosed period, but presumably in the 195C's,
| it was ascertained that Petr I. Pogodin, a foreign winistry emnloyee of
o the Russian Lmbassy in “’a"mnf*ton, J. C., was in contact with Harold
: 'm Weisberg at his farm, Weisbera had previously extended an invitation to .
Pogo:lin to visit his farm and it was also determined that [fogodin had "’% pd

-
L Loach

Sibivy
--k — received the invitation fror “Weisberg incidental to an invitation extended
e ffh:”to bov1et Premier Nik ita S. Khrushchev and party.. g

atad

i request and is not for iz emi-
Liniled to official proeet Haas by

N This dom me zt is premared in response to Yo

[ S ——
¢ | e ts yee 1%
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It was ascertalned in September, 1959, that Welsberg
asked Petr N. Yelieeyev, Tiaird Secretary of the Soviet Embassy in

Washington, D. C., for information on Lovict reaction to the proposal

that his chickens be placed in competition with lussian poultry.

celcbration of the

for dax

result of low-flying helicopters.
judgmoeut in favoz of the Weishergs for w30,

DocId: 32423562

In 1900, it was alleced that Weisberg held an annual
''is celebration involved a

picnic 2t his residence and was attended by 22 to 30 unicnown pecnle.
It was believed this aifalr was in commemnoration of the 3lus
tion inasinuch as it was held on the day when the comimunist

all over the world.

sslan evolution,

In 16681, Weisberg and hi
Governraent under the Federal Tort Claimas Act in the amount o
zes allesecly sustained by tnﬂ"n in their pouilry business as a
case was tried and court directed

Thi
1l

Weisberg has no known arrest record.

ssian ievolu-
S celebrate

5 wife filed a claim against the

f 2, 880
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT g
s

 Memerandum

DATE: 4/4/67

‘ To  :MR. TOLSON
—{ ) cc Mr. Decloach Jretter —
' FROM : c . D . DeLOIlCh Mr . ROSOH H;Iw,.cs V
; Mr. Sullivan Gendy _
N Mr. Vick oL
! L UBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF ‘ v A(-/f’/é/
| PRESIDENT KENNEDY | ’ &
{ . ; .
! d ’ ( - £ ' ] ! ! J
! \ : D L.',/’~ : 1 ff ( P
, Jack /ﬁndcrson came in to sce me at 11:55 a.m, toc vy SV
‘ He has just reiarned trom’ New Orlcans where, at the invitation™
he interviewed Carrison 3

' of District Attorney Jim-Garrison,
y Tor approximately six hours at his home
: laucr had dlnner at the Latin Quartﬁr restaurant

{ Ly d B
N~ .
[ )

Anderson and Garrison
in New Orleans,

B O,

Anderson stated that he went to New Orlvhng fully
prepared to prescnt a hostile viewpoint to Garrison., Aftcr
listening to Garris on for approzimately 90 minutes he began
to believe Garrison's story. Anderson describes Cmrzlgon as
who has considerable facts ot his S
believes there is some authenticity L
Garrison told Aduclfon\ H
within six !

f
1
|
a very convincing talker
dispo;al. Andcrson LoV .
to Garrison's claims and future plans.
that he will undouchdly ‘iold a full-scale trial

months.
. L(.:/

Il

Sed  BEEP d
i

Ry

o

S—— o et ek

Fasically, Garrison told Anderson that the owtlre/////
assassination plot stemnied Xron D1v1d W »Ierlle, who was. the =
genius and mastermind of the entire thing, and with Clﬂv’ﬁhﬂw
| who was-in the beginning S”Dsld-ZCd by the Central Inteliigenice
5 . $ Agéncy. Garrison has facts, as well as witnesses, according
i : to Anderson, to prove that Lee Harvey Oswald came to the ztton-

) tion of Ferric and Shaw when Oswald first arrived in New Orxlcans,
: At that point Dboth Ferrie and Shaw recognized the fact that .
Oswald was a Iformer marinc, had had lengthy experience in the
i Soviet Unlon, was married to a Soviet citizen, and therefore
; © had ties and bacliground which would lend themselves to gaining
Shaw at this point alrcady had been
f . llapproved by tihe CIA; through an anpropriate cut-out, to engincer
il J{a plot that would resuit in the assassination of Fidel Castro.. «e——
RLC- 43 ST
. Upon lcarnln" cf Oswald's background, Ferrie
fthe idca of setting up Oswald in an attemnt to establish a
Fair Play for Cuba organization in liew Orlcans., Terrie and .. =
lbhaw arranged for COswald to obtain an office which forierly had

L C

AN

Ui

e jieasy access to Cuba.

“concelved!!

,J-v\ sy Bt o CONTINUED ~~=-- ~OVER
CDD:CSIL (5) fomdlovise v /2 L[ L7 ekt S "

¢ _)... - < P g
L - L L SR gy CE e : 2
! )

’ \\:/. ~')\v-vx) : ;
K R £ (6%} ) / \/ZH - s:”b \ . e

| el
/

:_Ott}_/ " ’\RQ (/r., | . }(/\%/1 [4'\//'\ * _7‘ 7_/;/'.
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Mr., Tolson ,

been rented by an anti-Castro orzanization. Ferrie and Shaw
also conceived the idea of sending Oswald to Mexico in z fake
attempt to obtain permission to re-enter the Soviet Union.
Garrison, according to Anderson, can prove that Oswald did this
nercly to establish a gcod atmosphere so that he could gain

ready access to Cuba,’
e oL
! o
_ —Garfisod claims that it was at this point that Oswald
becamc disillusibned and refused to go through with the plot
to assassinate Castro. Upon returning to New Orleans from
AMcwico, Oswald faavised both Ferrie and Shaw that he would
noi go through with their plans, Shaw and Ferrie, being
guided by scveral Cubans in their midst, then concecived the-
idea (mostly because of the fiasco at.the Ray of Pigs) of
assassinating President Kennedy. TFerrie and Shaw believed
[ithat Oswald could bLe the "patsy' and instructed him to go to
{Dallas for the purposec of the assassination.

—

They also engineered the idea of him buying the
gun under the name of A. J. Hidell, and the use of the raills
in procuring this gun so that it would be an opcn, public
I record which could be traced to Oswald., They additionally told

{ % .
)Of”ala that he should Keep certain papers in his possession

vhich would trace back to the gun,

¢

. On the day of the assassination, Ferrie traveled to
fHou tcn, allegedly for the purpose of ice skating Witnessces
,at the ice skating rink remember Ferrie as being lu he rink
land have indicated to Garrison that Ferlle while he did not
}[ice skate, did stand near a pay telephone at all times on\the

day of 11/22/63

Garrison .also has witnesses who will testify that

Jack Ruby was the eyes and ears for Ferrie at all times. Ruby
scent two of his people to Houston so that, upon the success of
the assassination attemnt, these two ncople could use a local
1pay piione to adv1qe Icrrle orf the success of the plot. Garrison
iclaims that a long distance phone call from Dallas to Houston
fcould, of coursec, have .becen traced; hence the desirability ol
fusing the local phone. Anderson:stated that Ruby was definitely
in on the plot and- was later instructed by Ferrie and Shaw to

’ ltake care of Oswald. *
| / ,//
t :
2 Q;/’ b ] A
' oo - o ey
, N ovin e< e
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Mr. Tolson - . : ;

J

Anderson necxt sprang'tho "Sixty-four dollar question."
that at the closec of Garrison's six-hour rccitation

he (Anderson) was of the opinion that Garrison was not
tonly sincere, but very convincing. Anderson stated that Garrison
jfirmly be*lcved his facts. Anderson then told me that he bluntly
ilasked Garrison why Garrison had not given 2all these convincing
Ifacts to the FBI, whereupon Garrison replied, "I got started off
i Garrison added, "I would be-

lon the wrong foot with the FBI."
Imore than willing to give the FBI everything I have and let

]Lhem finish the investigation if they so desire."

( He stated
llof facts,

8|

¥
|

( AnderSon told me that he, of course, is now in o

{position to contact Garrison and indicate that the i3I will or :

will not take over this case. I told Anderson that the TFII L
. would not undcl any circumstances take over the case. 1 stated

that Garrison had made it 'quite plain that he did not want the

: cooveration of the FBI and, as a matter of fact, Garriczon had-

threatened to put ! andcuffq on any of our qfrcnts who approached

t
jhlm for inform atlon.

I also told Anderson that, while we of ccurse would
accept any information that was voluntarily given to us, we ‘ ;
at the same time would not talke over Garrison's "dirty laundry."

Anderson told me that if the Bureau had any chan~0 of
‘pollcy in ‘the above regard he would appreciate linowing about it.
I told him we would kecep his offer in mind; however,
definitely would be no change of policy.- i .

® - & - e e b SEATREE
Anderson also téld me that he had discussed this

entire matter with George!Christian, the President!s_Press

!
j iSecretary,-at the Wnlte House. Ile stated that Christian was
§] alao convinced that there must be some truth to Garrison's
l allegations. Chrlutian told Anderson to get in touch with the
Anderson stated he had already been planning to do this,

- jFBI.
’ but that he now especially wanted to advise us of the full
facts bccausc of Chrlsulan s recquest. A Y .
N ' /\ :
In this connection, MﬁrvinYWaggon callied wme- lnte B A

\1 nst night and stated that the President had told him, in an . ‘

Hoff moment, that he was now convinced, that there was a plot o

{iin conncctlon with the assassination., Watson stated the

- l}p1051dcnt felt that CIA had had Something to do with tais plot.
‘Wiatson requested that any further information we could Iurn*:d

/L(;;;;;——mf——”——-4—f“““‘“"’““"*“--"~——<i///¢—~~* ) ’*_}

\ . e R
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Mr. Tolson

in this connection would be most appreciated by him and the
1 reminded VWatson that the Director had sent over
all the information in

|

f
;
f

President,

to the Vhite

our possession in connection with CIA's -attempts to use
heu and his private detective outfit

House some weeks back

{

! ;
former agent Robert Ma
in contacts with Sam Giancana and other hoodlums,
! r

i iatson stated this
[
1

fostering a plot to assassinate Castro.
was true and he remembered our memorandum
that if we had anything elise we should by 211 means forward
it to the White House., I told him we had no further informa=
tion in this regard,

$,. ,
ACTIOY: Tor record purposes. There is no nced to

make further contact with Anderson.

v/
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.ie Communist line thgu the righ ving plotted to k1l the _
‘."Sldent- R

New Yoric City? Hewr Yorlk
Pebruary 29, 1968

- J1L

. Mhe enclosed informeation has been gathered from the files
2w York City “olice, The PPBI, and other gccurity agencies.
.racy can be checked with any vf these agencices. It shows
« Iane, & one term repudicted Comawuct member of our
Assembly, now employed by District Attormiey Jim Garrison,

srleansg i3 end has been a2 dedicated Commmunist; is end has:
.adist and masochist, charged on nuaerous occasicas with

is now ond has been,purely for money, gnoulishly imposing

2 natural credibility of the American peodle regarding the

:ation of their beloved President Xernedy; is ond has been

LT [

. Tne . enclosed pictu¢e was takcn ot Mark Lane in an apartm nent

o

urk City a yenpr or two ago. The original is on file nere in

=.City vith tne lew Yorik City Police. 1% chows liark Iane in
:ig®t act with a prosiitute inserting ncedles into his peais

oal '“atlfchE‘on.

Thie informetion is sent to you in tne public interest,
ray use it to protect the security of the United States.

'
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A -~ f 4 '1/767“
Niace: Phyllis Denisc¢ Colden, 104-20 ueens Blvd., Forest tlilla. | ///)

Q. ' HNow, Mrs. Gélden, do you knoQ one Mark Lane?

A. Yes. N
L 1 _’/(;. Lol
Q. How loag have you known him?
~A. Two years and thrce months. S
Q- Where did you weet him for the first time? : o ’ N N
L A. In an address. ‘<
L L , ;
Q. Yes?
) A. 1339 East 77th Street
%3“;;i~ :f.:. ;jAﬁn (Pu‘pose of the meocing was to discuss legal problems; e e . %; 

: 1fseveral legal problexzs of a persmnnal nature. Mrs., Goldeo
Rt *is an hairess and recelvcs money monthlj from father's esta.e )

Mrs. Golden said she subsequently'sau Lane at his office;
at his home; at her homz; at Citizens Comamlttees and clubs.

"Mrs. Golden Saidbshe-assisted Lane in election cazpsign;
such as ''getting brochures prepared’; souad truck driving, etc.

(DR * . : e e -

Q. Did he ask you to ‘make certain tests? .

A.  Yes. He said that this friend of his was running, was
conducting a series of tests. It had to do with, as I said
yesterday, 1 a=m not positive, but I am pretty sure it was a

' lie detector test, and they depended on the pulse rote and
9 1£ I knew how to take a pulse and 1 said '"Yes''; that this'’
)' psychologist wanted somcone else to conduct tha tests; that
' Lane had a sealed envelope containing detaila of the test and
cbat she opened the envelopes.

Q. ‘Did you follow the {nstructions that were on the paper?

A. Yor the most part, yes.
- . oo \\\ @ ) \ . i . . : o

‘ . - . i']]
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: G Now will you briecfly tell me what these consisted of
(:} g - - that yeu actually witnessed other than the cvents that

' happened oa Jan. 18, 1962, <hich I will question you
_about later?

A. Right.  Having him.walk around naked, whatever you waut to
call ic, for five minutes at a time; having candles put into

S » him snally; inscrting pins or nzedles around the anal area
R . ~ - and in the testicles; giving him enemas; putting tooth
s R paste both into the -anal opcneing and the penis; inserting
! ) the martini stirrcr into the penis opening with and without
alcohol; showing pubic halr - tweezing it; taking a
temperature; pictures,obscene pilctures, tcking and showing
of obscecne pictures of himself; playing a tape recorder
supposedly not known to him and then playing it back to
him while he masturbated. ,

Ceoet _ ~That -these tests up to Jan. 18, 1962, had gone on at least
R : .. twelve times at his apartment 339 East 77th Streat; his
e j " former apartment; at my apartzent 104-20 Gueens Blvd; tha
. : " first couple of times in Albany at the lotel located on
j_corner of State Street and Broadway, then at the Wellington
:;nnd then che Deditt ClinCOn.< ,:" ETEE " TR

Thcc she bel‘cxcd for a tioe thst the tests were scientific
but became suspicious when she sew him typing up the tests
in his office. She then knew the tescs were not legitimate.
e ’ ' . ’
That cn 1/18/62, she received a call from her girl friend,
soE 2 "Lee Stevens", who said she had a luncheon in Queens, and
S 2w T s . would .stop by ber apartment for & visit after luncheon;
’ that she got.a call also from Hark, who said he was coming
I I out; that Lee arrived first; that Lee knew about the tests
BRI ' beforc this time and that she told ILee that Mark might ask
her to participate and that Lee said, '"Well, we will sece
what happens.” - :

< - 3

: Q. . I show you a shezet of paper and ask you if fou ever saw
. ; that before. v
A. Yes.
¥ T, G. What is 1t?
=T =g, o A fhac was the test thac Markbhanded to me In & sealed

"5:3  ... . .. . envelope on January 18, 1962. .

T e 4N
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"1 ask you in whese handwriting or printing this 1a?

‘ First, he undressed himself as far as the shorts

ﬂ;‘~itha; 1 assisted him.
" . Mark enmally.

" instruction sheet was

-l

o

At your apartweat?

Right.

Te yéu familiar with Mark Lane's handwriting and pfinting?

)

Yes.,

In Mr., Lane's printing.

No¥ tell us what tests, so-called tests were conducted,
in your apartment on January 18, 1962, in complete cetail
and just what .you did and what Lee did, and what Mark did?

-The‘firsc thing was Mr. Lane had his temperature taken.

and then he laid face down on the bed and I said: ''"You have to
remove your jockey shdrts, too," and he slid thew down and in
" After that I inserted a candle into

Lee beat Mark with his own belt on the buttocks. Then pins -
vere inserted around the anal area and inlo the testicles,
Then he got an enema. Both of us gave him the enemu. 1
believe 1 ield the boy and I put it in and then he started,

to masturbate after the enema was coapletely in hic and he
wasn't supposed to relizve himself until after he masturbated
but he claimed ce had to relieve himself and he did; and then
~when Mark.came back into the rocm thz next thing on the

_ for him to masturbate hicself and at
which point he got embarrassed aud he decided he coulda't

do 1t and a cozment was made by either Miss Stevens or myself
that the tests can't continue unless he does 1tf, so then Lee
insrted a candle into his anus and then I believe she bea:z
him again, I am not positive. Then Lece having read the
Instruction sheet vith me¢ suggested the obscene pictures.
Bafore the plctures, tne first set of pins and nzedles were

. just regular so. "Lev lit the necdles and I put them in znd

we both did {t.' Abcut this point Colden safd Lane said

it was tou embarrassing for him to masturbate or something
1ike that and '"Lee asked him if it would be easier {f she did
{t and with that she procceded to masturbate him." '
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Did he recach a cliﬁux?

Yeos, he did. It was at this point tlac Lee supgested taking
the picture and I got the cacera. One of the pictures showed’
Mark lying face down cn the bed with a candle ilnserted rectally. .
Ancther was taken of Lee beating bhim. Anotlier was taken of
Mr. Lane on his stomach not only with the candle inserted
rectally, but also with twe steas of artificiel flowers. A
fourth was taken of Lece sxngcing his hair around che Ccsticles

with a lighted mACCh 3

)

After a few piccurcs were taken his hands were tied behind

e ‘ : his back and Miss Lee gave him another gnema. She ‘left the

e . rocm about 6:00 P.M. and told.Lee she could continue the

S tests. At one point, I heard from another room what sounded !
to me like someone being beaten with a belt. Ar this point '
sPatten asked Golden when she came back into tba room and did

g " T - ~ ghe sec Lee Stevens? - )

Q. Was she dressed or undressed.

" She was wearing a two piece suit. She still had ber.jackec

. on and her skirt om but her skirt was pu‘led up to her walst
"'“’and undat that she was nude. el Lt Dei. EEERaeA ol

w . E
I . . Ao

(Diun t see Lane. ) She said Lee told her what happened.

What did Lee tell you happened?

. - Q-
- . A, She told me that after I left that she and Mark‘were lookinag
cat the pilctures that had been taken and that she inserced the
martini stirrer into him with the alcohol on 1t and that she
had beaten hio again and that Mr. LLé made advances toward
-her and that because she had been aroused by what happened she
" told me that she had Lntercourae with him. .
Q. I show you a photograph and ask you Lf that {s one of the plctures
i. that you took. :
-1 _ ‘
| A,  Yes.
. Q. . Whose picture is that?
" A.  Mark Lane, :
F ’ Tl S
. Eitat "o o
k\L‘E’JL.i %
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Q. And {5 lwere another person's hand in the plcture?

7 ‘ % °
€ ) . 3 o ‘
e . Aes. _

>

(. NWho 1s that?

.A} Lee Stevens.

" Elizabeth Lee Stephenson, also known as Lee Stevens, gave
a statezent to Burnard Patten of ‘the District Attorney's Office on Jaanuary 30,
1962, which was also reviewed by the reporting investigators. In this scate-
ment, Miss Stevens said that she resided at 11 Fifth Avenua, New York City,
Yew York; that she was 24 years of age and single; that she was employed by
vacific Enterprises of Los Angeles and that she was the firm's New York repre-
sentative selling advertising specialties, She also said that she had known
Phyllis Golden since August or September, 1961; that she knew Golden lived at
104-20 Queens boulevard, Parker Towers Apuartments; that she visited. Golden
‘on 1/18/62 at 2:30 or 3:00 P.M; that a man later came to-the apartment and
that ske knew he was Mark Lage; that he asked Phyllis to ask her 1f she

iz, . wanted .tc be a witness tc one of his tests; that Lane said they were tests
a,/psychiatrist was running with taking che pulJL for the electzic chair;

.tﬁn~ she consented to be 2 witness; that the tests began &t 3:30 oxr 4:00 and 7

"that the tests started when Lane undressed and Phyllf{s starzed by sticking a ’

iy candle into '"his rectum;' that Lane had given Phyllis a list of instructions

(ﬂ)"> before the CescS started; that she didn't see Lane hand over the list to ,

- Phyllis but Phyllis had told her that Lane hed given list to her; that Phyllis
did show her the instruction sheet;(Patten during this investigation received

ffirmation that the sheet waich he showed her on yellow paper was the same
ona Phyllis had shown her)that the first thing Phyllis did was to stick a
“big candle into Lane’s rectim and then took a small one with vasaline and
ghoved it into lane's rectum; that_Payllis then plucked hair from his testicles
with tweezers and then put a cocktail stirrer in the hold of his penis; that
' Phyllis then put alcohol on the cocktail stirrer and stuck it in the bole of

™ . his penis; and then put alcorol on his penis; that they gave Lane an enema
end kad hinm hold the water while he masturbated, but that he couldn't hold
the vater and had to go to relleve himself; that they beat Lane with a belt
(L2no's) until welt's appeared on his buttocks; that they took humiliating
pictures of hia so evidence would be there if neeced that they Tepeated the
candle and tweezer bit and the enems; then heated needles over & cigarette
lighter and poked them into his testicles aend his rectum and beat him with the

. belt; that Lane wanted to keep on but Phyllis had to f2ed her daughter so

-she lee continued to beat hizm; that she used the cocktail stirrer and the
alcohol; that Lane wanted her to cmascurdbate hin which she started to do;
that site tried and Lanc started to take ofI her clothes; that finally she

said the "hell with it" end she rewoved the balance of her clothes; that
later Phyllis came to the door and at Lane's request she tald lze not. to
come in for a while; that Lane made love to her; that he was sadistic trying
to hurt her; that he tried to repeat the act of intercourse but she put on
har clothey and told him she wag ashamed and never .4uL33nto see hin 359;94}

L 1

Ts . o - Pg&‘ *Ulg?ﬁ
- : pu3 v-*u-/.._

HW 50529‘ DocId:32423562 Page 39




~ that she showed hiz the pictures they had taken;
st some other pictures sucnh as Phyllis had a VQSL witn long

that they had taken
flowers-

staa

“which flowew they stuck in his rectum and took pictures of that'; that
Lane had ssked them to use their imagination so Lee used matches and

set fire to the hair zround Lane's rectum and testicles.
I a photo which she said Phyllis took with a
: - -this picture Patten asked the following of Lee Stevens:

Qf'

Nkw -

- needles. - . . . L s RN
Do X ow g . N o3 ooy

. " 'Lee also said that before she had relations with Lane - v
_‘»he attempted to enter her rectumx and asked her to place Wi

_:“hcr mouth on his penis, which:he refuscd
" "Are you crazy?" -

A,

s . Te. T .
vt Al 5o et s T
i G. .
e B U

' (Sworm to on 1/30/62)

Lee identified

poloroid camers. Concerning - ST e

4 | -
1 direct your attention to a hand in the lower part of I
the picture and I ask you whose hand that 1is? .
It must he my hand. v o _ - A ‘
' ‘And what are you dcing at the nime?. . ' S :j'
‘ T” ¥ . i 1.
1 imaglne I'n sticking needles in his testicles. Hot !

e Nnee, -

aaking_Laue

‘ A: anytime during this orgy,. did you or Phyllis ctie hisghnnds?

© Phyllis tied his hands.

 Where?

A

Behind his badk, right after the beginning of it at his requeét.'

And were his haunds tied to. any fixed position?

Just behind his back and aot too securely.

~4nd was this pursuant to his instructiorns also.

_:Yes;
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TIOHMAS G. DUCHANIAN
: .
Self-admitted Communist Thomas G. Bucharan hes wrictcn articles.
sublished here in the U.S. and abroad- discrediting the Warren Commisgsion

Report. He 1s author of the book;."who Killed Kennedy?" published in

London and distributed here in 1965. The book was favorably reviewed in the

. Cormmunist press. - . -

In 1949, Buchanan was fired from the staff of a Washington newépaper
for being a Communist Party member and 1is now a'frequenc'contributor to left-
wing newspapers and periodicals. He currently makes his home in Paris.

While in this country he was Executiﬁe Secretary and Legislative

- Difector of the Civil,Rigﬂfs Congress (CRC), a cited Communist front.

L

The Report and Order of the Board, Subversive Activities Control

.‘”'.BoardADocket #106=53, July 26, 1957, page 7, contéined-the following inqumation

concerning Tom Buchanan: ' Ty ‘ o ' P,

MJashington, D.C.Area =~ Approximately one month after the
CRC/Civil Rights Congress/ founding convention, a party
leadership meeting was cafed in this area to build CRC.
Petitioner's witness, Markward, the then Party treasurer,
-was assigned to audit CRC books. '

. Thereafter, in 1948, the Party decided that its member
Marie Richardson would be the full-time Party functiorary
in CRC. Shortly thereafter Richardson left town temporarily,
and Party member Tom Buchanan was placed in her stead on a
full-time basis and relicecved of all other Pafty duties.“
In consideration of materials available on Thomas Buchanan, it is

evident thdc he i3 a dedicated and obedient Party functionary employed by the

Party as a propagandist.
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The fourth author tc write 2 book critical of the Warren

Cormission Report 1s Cerman Cohmunist Party merber Joachim
Joesten. His bobk,.”Oswald -~ Assassin or Fall Cuy," was highly

publicized in various foreigﬁ and domestic Comaunist publications

including: New .Times, the Moscow=published "internatiocunally

and the National Guardiam.

circulated Communist publication,'

Joesten's book was published in this country by the recentljﬂ

defunct pﬁblishing firm of Marzani and Munsell. Marzani and

“Munsell has been, throughout their existence, one of the foremost

publiishers of Communist and extreme-left literature in America.

S rez,
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MARX LANE

Mark Lane, lawyer and author, is & &4l~-yecar-old former New York
Stote Assemblyman. He has a long and curious involvement with a host
~of extreme left-wing causes and i{s a well-established spokesman for leftist

‘1declogy. - A ' : — - o . .ui?
Lane.iS;férmer exeéuti&e secretgry and na;ionﬁl_board mcrber »
'nf the Nationmal Lawyers Guild, a cited Communist f:opt.. His‘affiiiation
with the New York-Council t§ Abolish the HouserUn~Américan Activi;ieé Coﬁmittee
is likewise well known. . This past yeaf he yas-a member of_the Committéé of
Spoﬁsors fo:'a Vq;eran§ of the Abraﬁa¢ Lincoln Brigade dinner. Tﬁé VALB is
also a cited Commﬁhist front. - ° 5 ' ‘ . .‘-_ : ;*';i ﬁqum.
:f- , ;‘7-::” ~ Mr. Lane, acéording to public‘record; ;svagainst;.NuciearsteSting
by this.country; héaringé of the House Committee on Un-Aﬁer;éan Activitigs;
bui}ﬁing of nucléa; fallout shelters ig'Neﬁ fork.State;'The.Internaleecurity
Act of 1950; banning Communists ffbm speaking on college campuses; usiég
mounted police to cpﬁtrql>commuhist—manipul;ted'.deéohstrators in New Yérk city;
. sty T
and, the Comzerce Department ban on shipmént of fdo&_andAdrugs to- Cuba.
When Genexal Sihupts was succegéful in ridding bls ;ouﬁtry
_of Cémmun%sts, the youth arm of the'Tfo:Skyisﬁ-comﬁgn;st WQrkers‘ﬁorld ?arty
rcsponded;with a mock “inguest' in Néw York City. Mark Lane was there to
‘address'them and was applauded.for'his vieﬁs. |
‘In an addréss at a rally in'New York City in 1962, Lane stated:
"I believe that the anti-dcmocraCic.atcacks on the Communist _
" Party are just as wuch a part of the psychological wmobilization
for war as is the shelter program, Laws like the McCarran Act
'} must be fought because they are inherently and basically ua-

| American in the only meaning in which that word makes scnse:
aad they rnust br fousht because they are pact of .the - teundency

coward a garrison state," _ _ -
Y. ; . J&’ﬁ

Cae «wigi

Brras
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- : HAROLD WET 3ERG

According to press releases of the Speciel Comnlttce to Invegtigate'

(f\ Un-American and Subversive Activities, Jaﬁuary 30 and 31, 1940 Harold Weisberg
paid $100 for forged letters which wvere uscd in an attempt to 1in& then chai*maa
Martin Dies to the militant "Silver Shirts," an- ‘extremist éroup. (The Silver SHirt
Leglon of America was a klan hate-type orghniuabion which .adopted a policy of

_ depriving certain ethnic groups 2nd individuals of their conétitutional rights. )
Weisberg, after obtaining this forged correspondence, used it in a January 27, 1940
issue. of the "Nation.," Additionally, according to the press releases, Weisbérg

“used the bogus ietterg‘to write a speech for a congressman who addressed the mig=-
information to the‘Co;ngSSl | |

" Wéisberg; according to.p#css accounts, was earlier (19;8) discharged from

his. investigator post on the LaFollette civil liberties cownmittee "for giving

confideﬁtial matter to the Daily Worker, the leading Communist newspaper in the

GTS _country."

' o4
In the summer of 1947, Weisberg was fired from his post with the U.S.

Department of State along with nine others for 'known association with agents
of the Soviet Union."
Pl -
Weisberg has appeared several times before the lew Orleans grand jury

invgstigating the Kennedy assassination plot alleged to have occurred im that city..

His latest Pook on the assassination carries a foreword by District Attorney James

Garrison. ;
An interesting sidelight on HaroldIWeisberg ia found in tha sumﬁar? of

aistrict court pfoceed;ngs (193 F.Supp. 815 (1961)). WGisbérg,.a Frederick, 2d.,

chicken, farmer, successfully sued the United States for 750 dollars in 1961. The

Judge (Thomsen) awarded Welsberg damages even though "...Harold Weiﬁberg was nbt,

in ry opinlon, a trustworthy witness. lle exaggerated ropeatedly...,'" the Judge found.

[N
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(= Welsnberg, 1t scems, was sulng the rederal Government because of

low-flying training helicopters which werc scaring his chickens, causing them

to cat theilr own eggs,'and generally making them unflt for market. However,

+

é . four of Welsberg's neighbors, who also raised chickens, "...testified that
neither they nor their chickens had been disturbed by any low flight..."

Earlier, in 1959, he lost a similar suit vhich had to do with

sonic booms.

Cn Decemﬁgr 16, 1966,_Harold-Weisbe;g discussed his book on the

- Militant Forum, a program conducted by''The Militant", official orgdn‘of the

Trotskyist-éommunist Socialist Workers Party.
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New York City, Hew York
Pebruary 29, 1968

IEMORANDUN

: The enclosed information has been gathered from the files
of the New York‘City Police, The FBI, and other sccurity agoencies.
Its accuracy can be checked with any of these agencies. It shows
that Mark Lane, a one term renudiated Communist member of our
General Assembly, now empnloyed by District Attorney Jim Gerrison
in New Orlemns ig and has boen o dedicated Communist; is and has
been a sadist and masochist, charged on numerous occasions with
sodomy; is now and has been,purely for noncy, phoulishly imposine
uoon the naturgl credibility of the American peonle resurding tne
assassination 6f their beloved President Xennedy; is and has been
nsing the Conmunist line that the right wing plotted to kill the
late President.

The enclosed picture was talen of Mark Lane in an apartment
in Mew York City a yenr or two ago. The original is on file herc in
New York City with the MNew York City Folice. It shows Mark Ianc in
a masochist act with a prostitute inserting needles into his penis
for sexual ;;ratification.

€:) Tnis information is sent to you in the public interest,
and you may use it to protect the security of the United States.

)t esmae e M 4
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February 16, 1968

MARK LANE

Mark Lane, an attorney, was born in New York City on
February 24, 1927. He served in the U. S. Army from May 1, 1945,
to November 12, 1946, when he was honorably discharged W1th the
rank of Drwate F‘L st C}ass Mark Lane has a iong histury of affil-
jation with Communist Party (CP) front groups and organizations
which have Q9En cited as subversive.

The "Daily Worker' for May 27, 1953, stated that the
National Lawyers Guild (NLG) held an election of officers on May 26,
1953, and that Mark Lane was elected an ex officio member of the
Board of Directors of the NLG. The ""Daily Worker' was an east
coast communist newspaper which is no longer being published.

Reportedly, a membership list of the New York Chapter
of the NLG in June, 1953, included Lane's name and at that time it
appeared he was a subscriber to the "Lawyers Guild Review, " the
official publication of the NLG. Lane reportedly spoke at a member-
ship meeting of this organization on May 17, 1961. He was listed as
co-chairman of the National Committee of the Integration of the Legal

Profession of the NLG in the May 15, 1964, issue of ""Newsletter, "
a pubhcatmn of the NLG. :

The House Committee on Un-American Act1v1t1es (HCUA)
has described the NI.G as the foremost legal bulwark of the Communist -

Party.

Mark Lane was the featured speaker at the annual ceremonies
of the Emma Lazarus Federation of Jewish Women's Clubs (ELF) on
July 25, 1961, at New York City. The ELF is recognized by the Communist
Party, USA', as an important progressive organization for women. It grew
out of the Jewish Peoples Fraternal Order of the International Workers
Order, both of which have been designated pursuant to Executive Order

10450,
. n / CER v I97R
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O Lane spoke at a meeting of the Emergency Civil
' Liberties Committee (ECLC) on October 21, 1962, in New York
City. He strongly supported Cuba and its government and con-

demned American policy relating to Cuba. The ECLC has been

cited by the HCUA as an organization operating as a commumst

front. |

TFT

ATITE T
Sl

Ny

Lane was elected to the New York State Assembly in
1960, and in May, 1962, he was defeated in an attempt to secure
the nominatiﬁon as candidate for United States House of Representa-
tives from the 19th Congressional District in New York. With re-
gard to Lane's service in the New York State Assembly, "The
Militant" for December 18, 1961, carried an article which related
to Lane's appearance at a rally in New York on December 6, 1961.
Lane reportedly stated that his first official action during the com-
ing session of the Assembly would be to introduce a resolution to
persuade thé U. S. Congress to abolish the HCUA, '"The Militant"
is a weekly newspaper of the Socialist Workers Party which has
been designated pursuant to Executive Order 10450.

S ST
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| Mark Lane has been strongly opposed to the House
. Committee on Un-American Activities. During the early 1960's,
@ he was very active in the New York Council to Abolish the House
Un-American Activities Committee (NYCAHUAAC) and made
numerous speeches in New York and other areas of the country
in support of the aims of this organization.

J :

E

gy

o

é

The NYCAHUAAC is an affiliate of the National Lo

Council to Abolish the House Un-American Activities Committee 5
and both were founded principally by an individual who was a g
Communist Party (CP) member in 1952, It has been reported !
that CP members in the New York City area have been solicited E’
on various occasions to support the NYCAHUAAC. ' E
%

E

A rally was held at Columbia University, New York
City, on November 6, 1961, in protest to the University's ban
against the appearance of several communist speakers at that
school. The principal speakers at this rally were Mark Lane
and Benjamin J. Davis, National Secretary of the Communist

Party.
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05 _ g " On August 6, 1965, Mark Lane was a featured

) - speaker before a meeting of the Militant LLabor Forum of the

' Socialist Party in New York City. His topic at that time
related to the Cuban Revolution and he pointed out that the
communist government in Cuba is best for citizens of that

- country and that the Cuban people had embraced communism
‘because it was the only way open to them when the United
States refused to negotiate. He also criticized American
military action in Vietnam. The Socialist Workers Party has
been designated pursuant to Executive Order 10450.

s TN T e
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Lane has been highly critical of American
pohcles 4n Vietnam and has spoken at various anti-Vietnam
rallies and meetings.

Pk
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KENNEDY ASSASSINATION

>
-l e -

On February 12, 1964, a meeting was held at

San Diego which was sponsored by the San Diego Neighborhood
Forum, the name under which the Communist Party sponsored
public meetings in that area. This meeting was also sponsored
by the Friends of the ""National Guardian.' Mark Lane was a
featured speaker at this meeting. The ""National Guardian'' has
been cited by the HCUA as having manifested itself as a virtual
official propaganda arm of the Soviet Union.

et

‘ Mark Lane was involved in an extensive public
-speaking tour in 1964 on behalf of the ""National Guardian."

He spoke concerning his knowledge of and inquiry into the
assassination of President John F. Kennedy. Lane was, at
that time, Chairman of the Citizens Committee of Inquiry, a
New York group which he had formed to make an independent
inquiry into the slaying of President Kennedy. Lane was hired
on January 14, 1964, by Marguerite C. Oswald, mother of Lee
Harvey Oswald, to represent her dead son before the Warren

Commission.

During his speaking tour in 1964, Lane addressed
several meetings of the W.E.B. DuBois Clubs in various parts
of the country. The W.E.B. DuBois Clubs is a communist youth
organization which was conceived by the Communist Party, USA,
and is currently being operated and controlled by the Communist

Party.
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O A Reuter's press dispatch dated April 6, 1964,
at Budapest, reported that Mark Lane, an attorney from New York,
appeared before the Congress of the International Association of
Democratic Lawyers in Budapest, at which time he asked for the
creation of an international commission to be entrusted with the
investigation of the assassination of President Kennedy. At this
.meeting he made various statements that the official theory of
the assassination of the President was false. It is noted the I
International Association of Democratic Lawyers has been cited '
as an international communist-front organization in the "Guide K )
to Subversive Organizations and Publications, " revised and ' :
published December 1, 1361, by the Committee on Un-American .
Activities, U. S. House of Representatives, Washington, D. C. '
“ Mark Lane is the author of the book entitled, L
""Rush to Judgment, ' published in August, 1966. He claims %,
it is : "A critique of the Warren Commaission's inquiry into the =
murder of President John F. Kennedy, Officer J. D. Tippit, "
and Lee Harvey Oswald." It is considered to be a cleverly ' o 8
contrived piece of literature designed to discredit the President's Pl
Commission and its findings. During 1967, Lane traveled exten- T
sively in Europe in connection with publicizing his book and with S
the distribution of the film version of this book. At a press o
conference in Vienna, Austria, on February 27, 1967, Lane ke
~accused President Johnson and the Dallas, Texas, Police Ho
Department of engaging in a conspiracy to block the "investi- o
gation'' being conducted into the assassination of President ’ 4
Kennedy by James Garrison, District Attorney, New Orleans, b
Louisiana. He frequently stated that he intended to help
Garrison in the latter's investigation.

On June 14, 1967, Mark Lane spoke at the
University of California at Los Angeles and urged all persons io
aid James Garrison financially in his "investigation'* of the Kennedy
assassination in order that Garrison might be free of harassment
by the FBI and other Federal agencies.

In November, 1967, it was determined that Mark
Lane had moved from his residence at 178 Spring Street, New
York City, New York, and was then residing at Apartment 4,
617 Dauphine Street, New Orleans,Liouisiana. He was reportedly

-4 -
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affiliating himself with James Garrison, District Attorney,
o New Orleans, Louisiana, in connection with Garrison's "investi-
gation' into the assassination of President Kennedy.

. T
S R Ty e e,

MISCELLANEOUS

: "The New York Times" of June 9, 1961, reported "
that Lane had been arrested at Jackson, Mississippi, on June 8, i
1961, as a member of a group of ""Freedom Riders' who had been i
taken into custody in that city. He was convicted of breach of the '
peace in the City Court on June 8, 1961, and sentenced to four
months' confinement and a $200 fine, with two moatiis of the jail

.sentence suspended. This conviction was subsequently overturned
in the County:Court at Jackson and Lane was acquitted.

It was reported in the April 3, 1962, issue of "The
New York Times'" that Mark Lane had been fined $415 on April 2,
1962, in New York City, as a "scofflaw' for ignoring numerous
traffic tickets.

On July 4, 1963, Lane was arrested by the
Baltimore County Police Department at Towson, Maryland, in
connection with participating in a civil rights demonstration. The
disposition of this arrest is not known.

R e P i

The Office of the District Attorney, Queens County,
New York, conducted an investigation of Lane in 1962 for alleged
sodomy. In connection with this investigation, statements were
taken from two women by the District Attorney's Office which
related to obscene activities on the part of Lane. An obscene
photograph of Lane and handwritten instructions by Lane relating
to alleged perverted sexnal acts of a sadistic and masochistic
nature performed by the women on the person of Lane were aiso
obtained during this investigation.
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